TEXAS A&M

GRILIFE

February 3, 2016
TO: Texas A&M AgriLife Business Administrators
SUBJECT: International Travel—Zika Virus Information

Please forward to appropriate staff.

Please see the below communications from System Risk Management regarding the Zika
Virus. Questions can be directed to AgriLife Risk and Compliance at 979.458.3289.

Texas A&M AgrilLife Risk and Compliance | http://agrilifeas.tamu.edu/risk-compliance/

From: Judah, Henry D. [mailto:HJudah@tamus.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 8:32 AM

To: A&M System Risk Managers

Cc: A&M System Risk Manager Assistants; SO-Risk Management-Insurance; McGinnis, Kevin
Subject: FW: Zika Virus Information

You may not be aware, but after sending this information to you which reflects that the virus is not
passed via human-to-human contact, yesterday afternoon we learned of the first human-to-human
transmission via sexual contact in Dallas, Texas. Please update your respective audience of the change
in information regarding how this virus can be spread. Here is a link to an article discussing the first
human-to-human transmission in Dallas. If you have any questions, please let me know. My how the
speed of the world is fast sometimes!

Henry Judah, CPCU CLU ChFC | Associate Director
System Risk Management
hjudah@tamus.edu

1262 TAMU | College Station, TX 77840-7896
Tel. 979.458.6234 | Cell 979.820.2006 | Fax 979.458.6247 | www.tamus.edu

John B. Connally Building
301 Tarrow St., 5" Floor
College Station, TX 77840-7896
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